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U.S5. DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

RECEWWED
SEP 30 2005 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
ROBER™ H, :‘,HQJ@_./:LERK WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA
BY
e LAFAYETTE-OPELOUSAS DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO. 0D &R (L,0OD (v (
* 18 U.S.C. § 4
V. *
* JUDGE HAIK

TON{ NICOLE BROWN

MAGISTRATE JUDGE METHVIN
BILL OF INFORMATION

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

COUNT 1

MISPRISION OF FELONY
18U.8.C. §4

A INTRODUCTION

At all times relevant to the Bill of Information:

1.

Infinity Mortgage Services, hereinafter referred to as “Infinity”, was a
mortgage brokerage company with offices located at 110 East Kaliste
Saloom Road, Suite 101A, Lafayette, LA and 104 Fourpark Road, Lafayette,
LA,

Defendant, TONI NICOLE BROWN, was a resident of Lafayette, Louisiana.
She was employed at INFINITY as a loan processor from on or about
October 1, 1999, until on or about April 30, 2001. As aloan processor, TON|
NICOLE BROWN primarily processed loan applications for prospective
Borrowers and verified Borrowers' income and credit worthiness.

INFINITY was a corporation whose primary business was a broker of
mortgage loans for residential properties.

BANK OF AMERICA was a financial institution, the deposits of which were
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Equicredit Corporation of America (hereinafter referred to as
“EQUICREDIT"), was a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank of America with a
branch office located at 3850 North Causeway Blvd., Suite 1720, Metairie,
Louisiana.
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6. EQUICREDIT’s cash processing department was located at 10401 Deer
Wood Park Blvd., Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

7. EQUICREDIT was a corporation organized and existing under the laws of
North Carolina.

B. THE CHARGE
Between on or about August 1, 1999, through November 31, 2001, the exact dates

being unknown, in the Western District of Louisiana and elsewhere, the defendant, TONI
NICOLE BROWN, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by
a court of the United States, to wit: Mail Fraud and Bank Fraud being committed by
Anthony Grishby, and others, doing business as Infinity Mortgage, said fraud constituting
a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1341 and 1344, did conceal the same
by processing and forwarding to lenders, and aiding and abetting in the processing and
forwarding, mortgage documents containing false employment and credit information which
disguised the true credit worthiness of borrowers, and did not make said crime known as
soon as possible to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the
United States, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 4. [18 U.S.C. § 4].

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

DONALD W. WASHINGTON

/l:fmréqStates Attgeney
By: _

;‘L
i

800




